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Programmatic Requirements for Community Grants Recipients Webinar, June 2024 
Questions and Answers 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

1. When can I submit a grant application?  
 
Recipients are encouraged to review the Implementation Guidance and reach out to their Regional 
Points of Contact to ensure development of complete application packages and discuss any pre-award 
compliance, ensuring any prior procurement adheres to procurement procedures and requirements, 
and that an environmental review has been completed for the project.  

 
2. Will an old environmental review still be viable to use for this grant application? 

 
Possibly. There is no expiration date on NEPA documents. The mere passage of time does not trigger the 
need for a supplement to a NEPA document. The Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) notes that 
documents more than five years old should be carefully scrutinized to determine if a supplement should 
be prepared. Typically, if there has been a substantial change in a proposed action that is relevant to 
environmental concerns, or if there are significant new circumstances or information relevant to 
environmental concerns and bearing on the proposed action or its impacts, a supplemental NEPA 
document should be prepared. 

 
3. What if our contract bids are more expensive than the amount of funding we have in the 

Appropriations Act?   
 
Recipients should discuss options for costs and work that may be covered under the grant agreement 
and reflected in the workplan with your respective EPA Regional Point of Contact or Project Officer, but 
EPA will not be able to increase the grant amount. We are only authorized to provide funds up to the 
amount listed in the Appropriations Act. 

 
4. How do we utilize the amended BABA waiver?  

 
Under the Amended Public Interest Waiver of Section 70914(a) of P.L. 117-58, Build America, Buy, 
Community grants projects are eligible for coverage if they are funded with appropriations from federal 
fiscal years 2022 or 2023 and have documentation of completing of one of eight design planning 
milestones prior to the effective date of BABA, May 14, 2022. Recipients should work with their project 
officer to confirm eligibility. BABA-OW@epa.gov is also available for questions.   

 
5. We have a contractor who helped prepare the RFP for our project.  Will there be any issue if we hire 

that firm as our contractor?  
 
If you seek any assistance from a contractor, including obtaining sample RFPs/RFQs, that contractor is 
not allowed to submit a proposal in response to your RFP/RFQ. If the contractor submits a proposal, you 
must reject it.  2 CFR § 200.319 prohibits accepting such a proposal.   

 
 

 

https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2023-11/epa-amend-srf-design-planning-waiver2.pdf
mailto:BABA-OW@epa.gov


   
 

Programmatic Requirements for Community Grants Recipients Training – June 2024 Q&A  
P a g e  | 2 

6. There is a mistake in the Appropriations Act, and my project isn’t listed correctly. Can I still use the 
funds?  
 
If a project purpose or recipient needs to be changed, you’ll want to reach out to your regional POC or 
PO to discuss requesting a Technical Correction.  The Technical Correction will need to be approved 
before the award can be made. See here to learn who your Regional contact is: 
https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-points-contact  

 
7. We’ve reviewed the guidance, but we weren’t sure how to prepare a grant application so we hired a 

contractor to help us.  Can that contractor also bid on the work for the project?   
 
Yes. EPA does not prohibit consultants who prepare grant applications from competing for contracts 
that will be funded under the grant as long as the competition is conducted fairly and openly. However, 
that contractor may not assist with drafting specifications, requirements, statements of work, or 
invitations for bids or requests for proposals and also be allowed to compete for the services or 
products that will be procured as indicated in 2 CFR § 200.319(b).  

 
Additionally, EPA offers training to assist recipients with the application:  see EPA’s grant Recipient 
Training Opportunities page, including the Grants Management Training for Applicants and Recipients. 

 
8. My project is for construction.  Am I still supposed to use the non-construction form (SF424A) when I 

submit my application?  
 
Yes, recipients should use the SF-424A form, Budget Information for Non-Construction Programs forms 
for Community Grants applications. Appendix D of the Implementation Guidance provides information 
on how to categorize costs, and the use of this form.  

 
9. Our project is co-funded with SRF funding, so we’ve already completed a SERP.  Do we still have to 

have a CATEX from EPA?   
 
Even if a State has completed a SERP for your project, EPA must still conduct its own environmental 
analysis.  But EPA will review the SERP document and incorporate by reference any pertinent part of 
that document into its own environmental document. EPA may need to request additional information 
from the recipient if necessary for EPA to conduct its own environmental analysis.  Recipients should 
submit SERP documents to regional Points of Contact or Project Officer so that EPA can begin its 
environmental review.  

 
10. On the undocumented CATEX for design: If the CDS grant is only funding final design, but the 

recipient is using their own funds for the construction, does the CDS grant (which is only funding the 
design, no construction) still qualify for an undocumented CATEX?  
 
Yes, the undocumented CATEX will apply in this scenario. The CATEX applies to EPA’s funding of planning 
and design ONLY. If EPA will be funding the construction component, then the undocumented CATEX 
will be not applicable.  

 
 
 

https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-points-contact
https://www.epa.gov/grants/recipient-training-opportunities
https://www.epa.gov/grants/recipient-training-opportunities
https://www.epa.gov/grants/epa-grants-management-training-applicants-and-recipients
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11. What happens if I only receive one bid in response to my request for qualifications/request for 
proposals?  
Assuming you conducted a federally compliant competition, this scenario would be an example of an 
acceptable sole source justification. See 2 CFR 200.320(c). However, because there is no price 
competition, consistent with 2 CFR 200.324 currently in effect, profit must be negotiated as a separate 
element of the contract.  

 
12. Our project is already receiving SRF money, is there anything else I need to do for compliance with 

the Community Grants program?  
 
The Community Grants program is separate from SRF. Community Grants recipients must apply 
separately through Grants.gov and adhere to each of the applicable regulations as well as Terms and 
Conditions outlined in the grant award agreement.    

 
13. How long will it take to receive our grant funds?   

 
To receive actual dollars, grant recipients will need to submit a payment request and supporting 
documentation in accordance with instructions provided in the grant award terms and conditions. Once 
payment requests are reviewed and approved by EPA recipients will be allowed to drawdown funds. 
EPA’s goal is to review all payment requests as quickly as possible. 

 
14. For procurement of construction services, greater than $250K, our State allows alternative delivery 

such as Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR), which is selection based on qualifications only. Are 
these costs eligible under the EPA's Community Grants program? 
 
This CMAR practice is a bit tricky and does not mesh well with the full/open competition requirements 
in 2 CFR Part 200. More specifics will be needed to answer this question and whether these would be 
eligible costs; please reach out to your Regional Point of Contact and/or assigned Project Officer to 
discuss.  

 
15. Our community has already done the work to develop the construction bid documents (7 years ago). 

Can the engineer who developed those documents bid on the engineering portion of the project or 
must he be excluded? 
 
No. If the engineer provided any assistance in drafting specifications, requirements, statements of work, 
or invitations for bids or requests for proposals, they must be excluded from competing for the 
resultant contract. Otherwise, this practice would violate the full and open competition requirements.  

 
16. Another federal agency has a CATEX determination that fits my project’s activities. Can it be used for 

the Community Grants program funding? 
 
Possibly. An agency may adopt another agency’s determination that a categorical exclusion applies to a 
particular proposed action if the action covered by that determination and the adopting agency’s 
proposed action are substantially the same. This requires identifying the CATEX, its applicability to the 
project’s activities, consultation between the agencies, and notifying the public of the adoption. Once 
the EPA has adopted a CATEX, it can then be used for projects that fall within the applicable activities. 
Recipients should discuss this option with their Regional Point of Contact and/or assigned Project 

https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-points-contact
https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-points-contact
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Officer. 
 

 
17. For sole source procurement, is there a specific form we use when submitting for a sole source?  

 
No there is not a specific form for recipients to fill out and you will need to work with your Regional 
Point of Contact and/or assigned Project Officer. However, please note, there is a very high burden for 
sole source justifications to be approved by the EPA. 

 
18. Does BABA and AIS apply?  Wouldn't BABA cover AIS?  

 
The AIS provision requires recipients to use iron and steel products that are produced in the United 
States for the construction, alteration, maintenance, or repair of a public water system or treatment 
works. Compliance with AIS requirements correspond to for iron and steel products will satisfy a subset 
of BABA requirements, (e.g., those pertaining to iron and steel), however BABA also includes 
requirements pertaining to manufactured goods and construction materials, which must also be met. 
Projects that are in compliance with BABA are in compliance with AIS. 

 
19. During the Administrative Requirements webinar on 6/4 we were instructed to use EPA-CEP-01 and 

opportunity number PKG00214047 to access the application on Grants.gov. When clicking 'apply' the 
application is not available. It also does not show an ‘Opening Date'. Is this application available and if 
so, how do we access it? 
 
The application is currently available and it is correct that there is no associated “Opening Date.”  
 
Recipients should follow the steps in the application instructions in order to access the application 
package.  
 

20.  If an existing EA is in place for larger projects, will it be sufficient or does this process require a stand-
alone EA for this funding?  
 
An agency may adopt another agency’s environmental assessment, or portion thereof, if the actions 
covered by the original environmental assessment and the proposed action are substantially the same, 
and the assessment meets the standards for an adequate environmental assessment under the CEQ 
NEPA regulations and the adopting agency’s NEPA procedures. 
 

21. Does EPA require a certain level of design, such as 30%, be completed before NEPA can be submitted?  
 
EPA is recommending, as a guideline, that preliminary planning and design is completed up to 30%. 
Under a Phase approach, if EPA is funding planning and design under the undocumented CATEX [40 CFR 
6.204(a)(2)(iii)] before final design activities (i.e., design over 30%) and construction commences under 
“Phase 2.” This would allow the NEPA review under “Phase 2” to analyze the environmental impacts 
associated with the preparation of final design plans, construction plans, and detailed specifications for 
construction work to be performed. 
 

22. Can the NEPA process begin while working on the grant application?  
 
Recipients are encouraged to submit documentation to inform the environmental review before 

https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-points-contact
https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-points-contact
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus-east-2.protection.sophos.com%2F%3Fd%3Depa.gov%26u%3DaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXBhLmdvdi9zeXN0ZW0vZmlsZXMvZG9jdW1lbnRzLzIwMjQtMDMvYWNjZXNzaW5nLXRoZS1hcHBsaWNhdGlvbi1wYWNrYWdlLXN0ZXAtYnktc3RlcC1pbnN0cnVjdGlvbnMucGRm%26i%3DNWVkNmZjZDBmOTYyNGMwZGQ2ZTliZTNi%26t%3DVjI4TWhmdngxaDVqMUV2cTc5bUNyNk9qRkhDUWNoQ1NXeW5RRVFTWldmST0%3D%26h%3D494d359688f146f59589b6bafb0c9992%26s%3DAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVZhfSBn0unfW8-8RskxZ22IheIgN0CEPEDaJqgobXFhIA&data=05%7C02%7Cpringle.jamelya%40epa.gov%7C65accc8912a24058789e08dc8bcd26c2%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638538960463988472%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FnsBnDv2Qyav%2BFEiXkPGeLJBeC40jAeei%2BKL32dM7zg%3D&reserved=0
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submitting the grant application. The NEPA review must be completed before EPA can award the grant. 
Recipients should reach out to their Regional Point of Contact to discuss.  
 

23. If our project has some WIFIA funding and already went through the environmental review process for 
that funding, do we need to do it again?   
 
We may be able to adopt WIFIA’s environmental review if the action is substantially the same or 
incorporate by reference the relevant portions into the environmental review for the Community Grants 
award.  
 

24. Can Community Grants funds be used to pay for an Environmental Assessment (EA)?  
 
Grant funds may be used to prepare the Environmental Information Document (EID), which is used by 
EPA to prepare the EA. Grant funds cannot be used to pay for the EA itself.   
 

25. In general, does Engineering and Design projects eligible for a CATEX?  
 
Yes, Engineering and Design activities are typically covered under an undocumented CATEX. 
 

26. If this project is in conjunction with several other federal funding sources, will there be a "lead" 
federal agency administering the EA process?  
 
The participating Federal agencies will determine which agency will be the lead agency.  
 

27. If we followed state procurement laws but did not complete the steps for federal procurement, can 
the pre-award cost be eligible? 
 
Recipients with projects identified in the FY 2024 or prior (i.e., FY 2022 and FY 2023) Appropriations Acts 
are not subject to compliance with Federal procurement requirements for competition and methods of 
procurement applicable to Federal financial assistance (including those associated with allowable pre-
award costs) if the recipient has: 

a. procured services or products through contracts entered into prior to March 9, 2024; and   
b. complied with state and/or local laws governing competition (including laws/policies relating to 

participation by disadvantaged business enterprises or equivalent, as applicable, and method of 
procurement).   

 
Recipients seeking coverage under this flexibility must provide a written statement to the EPA Project 
Officer or Regional Point of Contact affirming any contracts entered into prior to March 9, 2024, 
complied with state and/or local laws governing competition (including laws/policies relating to 
participation by disadvantaged business enterprises or equivalent as applicable, and method of 
procurement). The statement must also include the date the contracts were entered into. Projects that 
are covered under this flexibility must also comply with BABA, AIS, and Davis Bacon. 
 
All other recipients who do not qualify for the procurement flexibilities discussed above must procure all 
services (professional, construction, etc.), supplies, and equipment awarded under this grant in 
accordance with all applicable federal requirements, including: 40 U.S.C. 1101 et seq. (the Brooks Act) or 
an equivalent State qualifications-based procurement requirement, as applicable; 2 CFR Part 200; 2 CFR 

https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-points-contact
https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-points-contact
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.govinfo.gov%252fcontent%252fpkg%252fUSCODE-2012-title40%252fhtml%252fUSCODE-2012-title40-subtitleI-chap11.htm%26c%3DE%2C1%2CKPhR1PgPYWKHgsD764SIoSWFkGzmJWJXDlmwe_xeHFZ1kSvn6tBAasgH51jBaYq3bBk-LZHsL2_XTMIxu5omuRklP7UfPjxuA-C-A1KO9ARkTFxKxCLpwbLe5A%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Claufenberg.kim%40epa.gov%7C2021f784ebb04373ef0008dc871e93d5%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638533812638327403%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=feGYB5wNxw4vNUB2t5y7kAO0O2uEVZwZuxTQO0REsG0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.ecfr.gov%252fcurrent%252ftitle-2%252fsubtitle-A%252fchapter-II%252fpart-200%253ftoc%253d1%26c%3DE%2C1%2C8pLbbmcwxm6CWGshpzm2sS80OK_tTA1FjO_nLWLIfOxKYtCdXfDJcZPorpcz7lstzQgxIapJ1jjrq9NirQgLwQhD2FWvqJbblHqI0D-aoPSP%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Claufenberg.kim%40epa.gov%7C2021f784ebb04373ef0008dc871e93d5%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638533812638340680%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=T9Ekz2gM9EK1H23jX7ad2QiYPzi2kCkZUhGZVK3Z3H0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.ecfr.gov%252fcurrent%252ftitle-2%252fsubtitle-B%252fchapter-XV%252fpart-1500%26c%3DE%2C1%2CThwLH019tsQgD3aWGN0RoAkmi9738qn-BAmEinBEBZI58p-dQjifE40nPeFMyeJq1GH-sCX6V_6JyAJD7cdzRxRtmCKwq5fFqDdvriCFDuI%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Claufenberg.kim%40epa.gov%7C2021f784ebb04373ef0008dc871e93d5%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638533812638349508%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GiIlZHHAtGhkxdAkJwJ5smeAfvxIhKixi1CFHm5JaAE%3D&reserved=0
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Part 1500; and/or 40 CFR Part 33. This includes all services (professional, construction, etc.), supplies, 
and equipment for which costs are approved as pre-award costs. 
 

28. The procurement form I have for costs pertains to bid contracts.  What about materials procurement?  
We have done some work pre-award and purchased pipes, concrete, and grates. 
 
There are going to be several factors at play in determining a path forward (e.g., what you are procuring; 
could the FY 2024 procurement flexibility apply; compliance with BABA, AIS, Davis Bacon). You should 
reach out to your Regional Point of Contact so that EPA can review the information specific to your 
project.  
 

29. If costs are incurred prior to receiving the award, can those dollars be used as the match rather than 
reimbursable? 
 
Possibly.  Costs incurred by recipients prior to receiving grant awards will be assessed on a case-by-case 
basis, including costs associated with EPA’s share of the funds as well as the recipient’s cost share. Costs 
incurred prior to grant awards may be allowable if the costs are in conformance 
with applicable federal and EPA regulations and if they are incurred on or after the start of the 
federal fiscal year in which funds were appropriated, to be considered for eligibility.  
 

30. Can we use State Agency funds for the Cost Share requirement? 
 
Public sources of funding can be used to meet the cost share requirement, including state 
appropriations, local government match to the grant project, and more.  The Final Implementation 
Guidance discusses options for sources of cost share in more detail. 
 

31. What percent is considered primarily served disadvantaged? Meaning, part of our District serves 
disadvantaged (51-63% depending on the determination source). Is that primarily disadvantaged? 
 
EPA will consider the Cost Share Waiver Criteria identified in the Cost Share Waiver Implementation 
Guidance, in defining disadvantaged communities for the purposes of Community Grants. Projects 
identified in Appropriations Acts whose primary benefits are to communities that meet at least one of 
these criteria may request a waiver of the non-federal cost share requirement under the Community 
Grants Program. 
 

32. Do you have to meet all 5 criteria or one of the criteria to qualify?  Also, if you had an income survey 
of the service area that was recently conducted that establishes MHI, can that be used as supporting 
documentation?   
 
Communities who meet one or more of the Cost Share Waiver Criteria identified in the Cost Share 
Waiver Implementation Guidance may request a waiver from the cost sharing requirement. Waiver 
requests should include applicable Cost Share Waiver Criteria and any related supporting documentation 
including source data retrieved from the websites noted in the Cost Share Waiver Implementation 
Guidance.  

 
 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.ecfr.gov%252fcurrent%252ftitle-2%252fsubtitle-B%252fchapter-XV%252fpart-1500%26c%3DE%2C1%2CThwLH019tsQgD3aWGN0RoAkmi9738qn-BAmEinBEBZI58p-dQjifE40nPeFMyeJq1GH-sCX6V_6JyAJD7cdzRxRtmCKwq5fFqDdvriCFDuI%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Claufenberg.kim%40epa.gov%7C2021f784ebb04373ef0008dc871e93d5%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638533812638349508%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GiIlZHHAtGhkxdAkJwJ5smeAfvxIhKixi1CFHm5JaAE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252fwww.ecfr.gov%252fcurrent%252ftitle-40%252fchapter-I%252fsubchapter-B%252fpart-33%253ftoc%253d1%26c%3DE%2C1%2CAxfMD3YutTJXqn5_Rs1g4bornsLbJPz1O4V6hOg6_Z7qaHQSizklfKiaJvJFz2x2Q2N5BG74NsEnW5aaVPxSMd40YxYDiCn3J2TnhLSzAaIsBePgJohGa9U%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Claufenberg.kim%40epa.gov%7C2021f784ebb04373ef0008dc871e93d5%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638533812638356128%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=U6ZAoy7eqwO978KBr3DpG8qbWdpSiykEiailzcxg4rA%3D&reserved=0
https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-points-contact
https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-implementation-guidance
https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-implementation-guidance
https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2024-02/community-grants-cost-share-waiver-guidance.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2024-02/community-grants-cost-share-waiver-guidance.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2024-02/community-grants-cost-share-waiver-guidance.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2024-02/community-grants-cost-share-waiver-guidance.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2024-02/community-grants-cost-share-waiver-guidance.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2024-02/community-grants-cost-share-waiver-guidance.pdf
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33. Can you confirm if we are to abide by the implementation guide that was active in the funding year we 
were selected or the current edition? I've received mixed instructions. 
 
The most recently available Implementation Guidance generally provides the most recent available 
information for the program. The main differences between the Implementation Guidance Documents 
are:   

• Each Guidance Document contains the list of projects specific to the relevant year of 
appropriation (e.g., the FY 2023 Community Grants Program Final Implementation Guidance 
document contains the list of projects identifies in FY 2023).  Individual lists of projects are also 
available online. 

• Comprehensive instructions for accessing the Application Package are included in the FY 2024 
Community Grants Program Final Implementation Guidance.  

• The availability of the Procurement flexibility discussed in Question 27 above went into effect 
with the passage of the FY 2024 Appropriations Act and is reflected in the FY 2024 Community 
Grants Program Final Implementation Guidance document. 

• Effective March 1, 2024, the Cost Share Waiver Implementation Guidance replaces all previous 
guidance on waivers to cost share requirements including those provided in the Fiscal Year (FY) 
2022 and FY 2023 Community Grants Program Final Implementation Guidance documents.  
 

34. Our project cost is $326,250 ($261,000 grant and $65,250 match). If a cost share waiver is approved, 
can we submit costs up to $261,000 without considering the 08/20 split or do we need to demonstrate 
the total cost of $326,250? 
 
The maximum amount of funding that will be provided via a grant award is the amount identified in the 
Appropriations Act. If the cost share requirement is waived and the recipient is not providing any 
voluntary cost share funding, the recipient is not required to submit payment requests that reflect any 
cost sharing.   
 

35. If the project is using SRF funds as well along with the grant funds, can we use these the SRF funds to 
cover the 20% cost share? What if the SRF funds have federal $? If the SRF funds don't include federal 
funding can they be used for the cost share portion? 
 
The CWSRF and DWSRF program funds may be used if those funds are: non-federal funds such as loan 
repayments, interest earnings, bond proceeds, and fees, or a state contribution to the SRF above the 
statutorily required 20% match. 
 
Note: EPA has issued a class deviation document pertaining to CWSRF and a policy memo pertaining to 
DWSRF that allow Community Grant recipients to use certain sources of funds from the two SRF 
programs as the non-federal cost share. The class deviation and policy documents allow SRF programs 
to use the non-federal and nonstate match share of SRF funds to provide loans that Community Grant 
recipients can use as the cost share for community projects. 
 

36. Just making sure I understood - if we use a state approved cooperative or master agreement, then it 
automatically complies with competition requirements, and then we just make sure we are compliant 
with DB, BABA, AIS, etc. Right? 
 
Projects are not subject to Federal procurement requirements for competition and methods of 
procurement if the recipient has: 

https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-program-basics
https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2024-02/community-grants-cost-share-waiver-guidance.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2022-05/classdev.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2015-08/documents/2008_04_10_dwsrf_memos_memo_dwsrf_policy_2001-10-10.pdf
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• Procured services or products through contracts entered into prior to March 9, 2024; and   
• Complied with state and/or local laws governing competition (including laws/policies relating to 

participation by disadvantaged business enterprises or equivalent, as applicable, and method of 
procurement).   

 
Recipients request coverage by providing written statement to EPA PO affirming: any contracts entered 
into prior to March 9, 2024 (include date of executed contract(s)); and compliance with state and/or 
local laws governing competition, including: laws/policies relating to participation by disadvantaged 
business enterprises or equivalent, as applicable, and method of procurement. The contract will be 
considered covered by the provision upon receipt of written confirmation from the EPA. 
 
All projects, including those that qualify for the procurement flexibilities discussed above must comply 
with the requirements in the Davis-Bacon Act, American Iron and Steel (AIS), and Build America, Buy 
America (BABA) in any procurements and resulting contracts as applicable; these requirements are not 
waived by this provision and include incorporation of prevailing wage determinations and AIS/BABA in 
solicitation documents. 

 
37. If a community has formally standardized equipment and there is only one vendor (sole source) that 

provides the equipment in the region, how should the expenditure be handled as there would be no 
competitive bidding? 
 
Please reach out to your Regional Point of Contact or Project Officer to discuss. Recipients must, to the 
maximum extent practicable, ensure open and free competition in your purchasing. Sole-source 
contracts in excess of the micro-purchase threshold should be rare. Potential justifications are described 
at 2 CFR 200.320(c) and include such factors as only one source has the goods or is able to perform the 
service, an emergency, EPA approval, or after soliciting a number of sources the recipient reasonably 
decided competition was inadequate. Sole source contracts with consulting firms on retainer are an 
improperly restrictive procurement practice as provided in 2 CFR 200.319(b)(4). 
 

38. What is an example of "getting assistance from a contractor" that would prevent them from being 
able to bid on the project? 
 
If the terms of the contract for application preparation services require the recipient to hire the 
consultant to provide environmental services necessary to perform the grant if EPA selects the 
application for funding or pay the consultant a $5,000 application preparation fee if the recipient were 
to hire a different consultant, EPA may consider this practice to be a violation of the procurement 
requirements in the grant regulations because it may provide the consultant who prepared the 
application an unfair competitive advantage. The grant regulations require recipients to fully and openly 
compete professional services contracts when the amount of the contract will exceed the general 
$10,000 micro-purchase threshold (or a higher threshold as authorized in 2 CFR § 200.320(a)(1)). 
Additional information regarding EPA policies on procurements under EPA financial assistance programs 
is available in our Best Practice Guide for Procuring Services, Supplies, and Equipment Under EPA 
Assistance Agreements. Additionally, if your organization did conduct a competition to procure 
environmental services, and the consultant that prepared the application won the bid/contract, EPA 
may question whether the decision to select the consultant was based on an improper factor such as 
the requirement to pay the consultant the $5,000 application fee otherwise. 
 
 

https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-points-contact
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=b16425360e3ad272ee0f252aa1eba578&mc=true&node=se2.1.200_1320&rgn=div8
https://www.epa.gov/grants/best-practice-guide-procuring-services-supplies-and-equipment-under-epa-assistance-agreements
https://www.epa.gov/grants/best-practice-guide-procuring-services-supplies-and-equipment-under-epa-assistance-agreements
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39. What is the process for getting SHPO/NHPA concurrence?  
 
Projects receiving grant funding from the EPA through the Community Grants Program are subject to 
compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA). The EPA is responsible 
for reviewing Community Grant projects for Section 106 NHPA compliance and requesting project 
details and supporting information from the grant recipient when needed. If Section 106 NHPA 
compliance is outstanding, the EPA is responsible for making effects determinations; consulting with the 
State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO), Native American tribes, and representatives of local 
governments; ensuring mitigation measures from the consultation are included in grant conditions; 
and—in the case of actions with adverse effects— consulting further to resolve the adverse effects. The 
EPA may designate a non-federal representative to initiate consultation with the SHPO/Tribal Historic 
Preservation Office (THPO) by issuing a nonfederal designation letter; however, the ultimate 
responsibility for compliance with Section 106 remains with the EPA.  
 

40. If our application for a Community Project Funding grant was accepted by the Congresswoman's 
Office as a part of the appropriations request, are you saying that an additional application needs to 
be submitted in order for the grant to move forward?  
 
Yes, inclusion of a project in an Appropriations Act does not constitute a grant award; all recipients with 
projects identified in an Appropriations Act must submit an application and receive a grant award in 
order to receive funding. The lists of projects identified in Appropriations Acts is available online at 
https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-program-basics. 
 

41. Will the applicant be required to perform any Environmental Impact Reviews? or will the EPA perform 
the environmental reviews?  
 
The National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) requires evaluation of how federal grant actions may affect 
the quality of the environment. Under NEPA, environmental impacts must be considered before the EPA 
can award the grant. The EPA is responsible for the environmental review. However, the EPA may request 
that an applicant submit sufficient information to enable the EPA to determine whether a categorical 
exclusion applies to the applicant's proposed action or have the applicant prepare an Environmental 
Information Document (EID), provide supporting documents, or enter into a third-party agreement with 
the applicant. 
 

42. What about FEMA BRIC funding for the cost share sources? 
 
In most cases, cost share contributions need to originate from non-Federal sources. Recipients can use 
any or a mix of the following as long as the requirements in 2 CFR § 200.306 are met: 
• Public sources. These include state appropriations or local government match to the grant project. 

The following federal funding sources will be treated as non-federal funds and can be used to meet 
the cost share requirement:  

o U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, Community Development Block 
funds. 

o U.S. Department of Agriculture, Rural Development funds. 
o Appalachian Regional Commission funds; and 
o Delta Regional Authority grants can be used to meet the cost share requirement for 

projects identified in the FY 24 Appropriations Act.  

https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2023-07/NHPA-Overview.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-program-basics.
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o The CWSRF and DWSRF programs are eligible sources for the cost share if those funds are: 
non-federal funds such as loan repayments, interest earnings, bond proceeds, and fees, or a 
state contribution to the SRF above the statutorily required 20 percent match. 

• Private sources. These include funding from a local business or nonprofit contributing to the project.  
• In-kind services. These may include the applicant’s administrative expenses for managing and 

overseeing the grant and projects can provided that the expenses are not being reimbursed by the 
federal share of the grant award. In-kind services contributed by other entities may also be allowable 
as cost share. 

 
43. Our private funding partner wants to be a part of the grants management team and have access to 

the application portal.  Is this permitted? 
 
Applications must be submitted electronically through Grants.gov by the recipient organization’s 
Authorized Organization Representative (AOR) and each recipient organization must have an active 
account in SAM.gov in order to apply. More information on the process for submitting an application as 
well as grants.gov and sam.gov registration is available in Section 2 of the Community Grants FAQs.   
 

44. Does EPA provide the waived match back into the project? 
 
If cost share requirements are waived, the recipient does not have to provide cost share contributions 
to the project. EPA is only authorized to provide the funding amount identified in the Appropriations 
Acts for each project. 
 

45. Is there an official list of those communities included in the 2023/24 FY Budget? 
The lists of projects identified in each Appropriation Act are available online: 
https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-program-basics. 
  

46. Is the entire project reviewed for NEPA or only the portion of the item(s) being funded?  
 
It depends. EPA may focus the review on the items that it is funding. However, the environmental 
review will look at the potentially significant environmental impacts on the environment individually 
and cumulatively over time. 
 

47. What is the Funding Opportunity Number to submit an application in grants.gov? 
 
The Funding Opportunity Number for the program is EPA-CEP-01. Here is a step-by-step guide on 
accessing the application package on Grants.gov.  
 

48. Are the changes to the UGG applicable to all federal grants/funding or just the EPA Community 
Project Funding? 
 
Changes to the UGG will not be limited to the Community Grants program, UGG revisions will be 
applicable to other federal grants as well; however other agencies may adopt the UGG changes earlier 
than the EPA. More information about the UGG is available online:  
https://www.epa.gov/grants/uniform-requirements-managing-grants-apply-all-federal-executive-
agencies. 
 

Please refer to the Community Grants Program’s full set of Frequently Asked Questions for more information. 

https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2023-04/Community-Grants-QA.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-program-basics
https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2024-03/accessing-the-application-package-step-by-step-instructions.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/grants/uniform-requirements-managing-grants-apply-all-federal-executive-agencies
https://www.epa.gov/grants/uniform-requirements-managing-grants-apply-all-federal-executive-agencies
https://www.epa.gov/sustainable-water-infrastructure/epa-community-grants-resources-recipients#questions

